

# Glen Canyon Dam Adaptive Management Program Technical Work Group Meeting, Oct 29-30, 2024

## ACTION ITEMS, MOTIONS, and VOTES

### MOTIONS

#### NEW ACTION ITEMS

- **Heather Patno (BOR)** Update the titles related to capacity for the river outlet works in the Dam Operations Schedule to avoid confusion with other capacity measures.
- **Heather Patno (BOR)** Graph the change in variability of the predictions, predictability of the system over time, range in distance between min and max, how well does their water supply forecast verify with CBRFC.
- **Andrew Schultz (GCMRC)** As part of the sediment goal update at the ARM, include information about the tradeoffs between implementing Fall HFE's each time they are triggered or deferring HFE implementation to the following Spring.
- **Mark Anderson (GCMRC)** Send an email to the TWG with a summary of project proposals that GCMRC staff are submitting for B2E funding.
- **Steering Committee Ad Hoc Group** Schedule a TWG presentation on Lake Mead Water Quality.

#### OLD ACTION ITEMS – Still Open

- **JUL 2024 Bill Stewart (BOR)** Revisit ideas for reducing effort required to produce annual reporting.
- **JAN 2024 Steering Committee Ad Hoc Group** Invite NPS Bald / Golden eagle team to present monitoring activities.
- **NOV 2023 Helen Fairley (GCMRC)** Provide the LTEMP metrics report for review by TWG. They put this aside during the TWP process. They have reconnected with Reclamation and will provide an update at the Feb meeting.